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September 19, 1989

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
0ffice of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Mail Stop NL-007

Washington, D.C. 20655

ATTENTION: JAYNE HALVORSEN

Re: Grant # NRC-04-89-106

Dear Ms. Halvorsen:

This is to request extension of grant period for the above
grant by one year The current grant period will end on 11/30/89.
The extencion requested will extend the grant period to 11/30/1990.
This request is based on our past experience that it takes several
months after the conference for getting the proceedings printed
and distributed. A copy of the conference program s enclosed for

your information.

Please note that we are not requesting additional funding
for this prooram,

.

Very truly yours,

James P. Hartnett
Setretary

Encl:

JTh




